Subject:

Andrew Locke backsheet 1640942016

From:

JOSEPHINE WARD (josephinewardsolicitor@gmailjcom)
To:

lorraine32@blueyondericosuk; re wired@ymailscom,;
Date:

Tuesday, 20 September 2016, 1:29

Lorraine / Simon

Please see attached a copy of Andrew Locke's back sheet for the hearing
from Friday}

Yours sincerely

Josephine

Subject:
Fwd: Simon Cordell vi Commissioner for Police Metropolis - diclosure
hearing on 21st September 2016
From:
Josephine Ward (josie@michaelcarrollandcofcom)
To:
re_wired@ymailicom; lorraine32@blueyondericofuk;
michaelandrewcarroll913@gmailjcom;
Date:
Tuesday, 20 September 2016, 1:36
Simon / Lorraine / Michael
Please see forwarded a copy of a letter that was sent to the Wood Green
Crown Courtj
Josephine
Josephine
Original Message
From: Josephine Ward <josie@michaelcarrollandcojcom>
To: woodgreencrowncourt@hmcts,gsiygoviuk,
Sally:Gilchrist@metspnnipolicejuk
Date: 20 September 2016 at 01:34
Subject: Simon Cordell vi Commissioner for Police Metropolis -
diclosure hearing on 21st
September 2016






